
You don't often get email from laurag@apaguyana.com. Learn why this is important

From: Magerkurth, Christina
To: laurag@apaguyana.com
Cc: Mailbox, REDD; Grady, Mary; Amerindian People Association
Subject: RE: Appeal of ART decision on APA"s Complaint
Date: Sunday, July 16, 2023 8:23:31 PM
Attachments: ART Response APA Appeal Letter.pdf

Dear Laura,
 
Please find attached our response to your appeal submission.  Please do not hesitate to reach out if
you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
Christy
 
Christina Magerkurth Managing Director
Architecture for REDD+ Transactions, Secretariat at Winrock International
office 571.402.4821 | e-mail Christina.Magerkurth@winrock.org
 
 

From: laurag@apaguyana.com <laurag@apaguyana.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Mailbox, REDD <REDD@winrock.org>
Cc: Magerkurth, Christina <Christina.Magerkurth@winrock.org>; Amerindian People Association
<apaguy@networksgy.com>
Subject: Appeal of ART decision on APA's Complaint
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside Winrock. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear ART Board,
 
Please find attached the submission of our appeal. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt.
 
Regards,
 
Laura
 
Laura George
Governance and Rights Coordinator
---
Amerindian Peoples Association
Our Land, Our Lives, Our Culture
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July 16, 2023 


 


Laura George 
Governance and Rights Coordinator  
Amerindian Peoples Association 
200 Charlotte Street, Bourda, Georgetown, Guyana 
Via E-mail 
 


Dear Ms. George, 


 


The Secretariat of the Architecture for REDD+ Transactions (ART) has carefully reviewed your letter of 
appeal dated June 16, 2023. Because this is the first time ART is operationalizing the appeals process and 
because the complaint raises concerns regarding the integrity of the complaints and appeals process, we 
agree to convene a committee for review of the appeal.  The review will include the threshold 
determination of eligibility by the committee.  


Per the Complaints and Appeals Guidance, the appeals committee will be comprised of three members. 
We will begin the process to identify appropriate representatives from each of the Winrock and ART 
Boards. Once selected, we will share their names with you. Please submit your nomination for a 
committee member by forwarding their name, contact information, and a brief biography to the 
Secretariat for approval at your earliest convenience. Once the committee is formed, we will start the 
90-day review process. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Christina Magerkurth 
Managing Director 
ART Secretariat 
 


CC: Mary Grady 







   
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


	2a ART Response APA Appeal Letter.pdf
	2 ART Response APA Appeal Letter.pdf



